

Alexandra Sherman

📍 Israeli 📍 Tel Aviv, Israel ✉ sherman.production.design@gmail.com 🌐 <https://vimeo.com/alexandrasherman>
🌐 www.shermansasha.com 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexandra-sherman-aa61b84a/>

Profile

Worked in film industry for more than 10 years, grown from prop maker to a set designer. Developed long term successful working relationships with many clients, ad agencies, production companies, and directors. Excelled working within extremely narrow time constraints and on a range of budgets.

Work experience

📅 01/2015 – 01/2022

Production Designer

- Extensive experience in designing studio set/working on location
- Managed a team of set assistants, designers, and props masters
- Managing all aspects of set execution for multiple ads, commercials, short movies, film, theatrical plays, TV shows, etc.
- Managed and accounted for all expenditures on large budget projects
- Maintained relationships with vendors and production teams
- Worked on international projects (Malta, Italy, Georgia, etc.)

📅 01/2014 – 01/2016

Set Designer

- Designed and fabricated special props
- Prepared construction plans, coordinated build-out, and developed drawings, sketches, and 3D models.
- Hired sub-contractors for construction, custom fabrication, manpower, and transport
- Worked on international projects (Malta, Italy, Georgia, etc.)

📅 01/2010 – 01/2014

Scenic Artist/Prop maker

- Fabricated and assembled props, miniatures, and sets for motion pictures and theatrical productions from a variety of materials
- Expertise in scenic painting and finishing, mock ups
- Worked on international projects (Malta, Romania, France, etc.)

Education

📅 10/2013 – 06/2015 📍 MOSCOW, RUSSIA

Set Design | Associate of arts Moscow Film School

📅 09/2002 – 06/2008 📍 SARATOV, RUSSIA

Environment Design | Bachelor of Arts Saratov Regional College of Art

Skills

📍 LANGUAGES

Russian	Native
English	Full
Hebrew	Elementary

📍 COMPUTER SKILLS

SketchUp	████████████████████
V-ray for SketchUp	██████████████████
AutoCAD	██████████████████
Adobe Photoshop	██████████████████
Procreate	██████████████████
Adobe Illustrator	██████████████

📍 INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Creative	████████████████████
Detail-oriented	██████████████████
Multitasking	██████████████████
Problem-solving	██████████████████
Time Management	██████████████████

Volunteering

📅 01/2014 – 02/2022

Production Designer, Prop Maker, Set Dresser Film and Theater project "Interaction"

📅 06/2017 – 02/2022

Volunteer Help Bulldog Group

📅 01/2010 – 02/2014

Stage Designer, Prop Maker, Set Dresser "Snark" Kids theater